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The Smith-Little-Mars House is located at the crest of a tree-shaded bluff, appro­ 
ximately 100 yards above State Highway 63. The hillside location affords a panoramic 
view of the 320 acre farm which extends out in every direction, across the verdant 
valley floor. The perimeter of the landscaped garden is defined by a three-foot- 
tall, limestone retaining wall which fronts the lot. The wall was built by Silas 
Little who changed the style of the house to suit his Victorian tastes. Representing 
two distinct periods of construction, the earlier construction was the two-story 
brick section, designed in the symmetrical, one-by-three bay center hall plan, 
typical of the Tennessee vernacular form of the classic styles popular during the 
period. Characteristically, there is a two-story service wing extending to the 
back from one side. This wing is somewhat reduced in scale from the front section 
and the second-floor bedrooms in the wing are lower than the rooms across the front 
section. Silas Little added the columned portico and cantilevered balcony to the 
main facade. To enlarge the house, he built a frame addition within the former 
ell at the back. He enclosed the earlier rear porch and extended the center halls 
through the house. The grand center hall was thrown open to the left side parlor, 
and he designed columns for the hall to match those in the portico. The end wall 
fireplaces were changed by the addition of the tall, pilastered mantles and glazed 
tiles around the fireplace openings. The front bedrooms are the same size as the 
parlor rooms, and to these he added a large master bedroom in the frame addition. 
The keeping room and kitchen are located in the brick wing, behind the right side 
parlor and a new dining room and butler's pantry were built in the frame addition, 
with the main entry through the parlor suite. Features for the 1840 design include 
the.brick wall fenestratioo/ Flemish bon<3 brick work and carved brick eaves. The 
original shutters are attached to the windows. In 1944, the present owner added 
modern, plumbing.and conveniences to the house, and has maintained.this house as 
a summertime residence.

Little added the unusual stone barn, which is located 250 yards northeast of the 
house, in 1919. Other frame structures on the property are. a springhouse, smoke­ 
house and storage buildings in the yard. The stone and frame cottage was built 
by a former slave who died before he had finished it. When the cottage was 
completed, it was used for the groundskeeper.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Smith-Little-Mars House was built by slave labor in 1840 for Frank Smith. 
Joshua Little, a circuit preacher in Powell Valley, purchased the property after 
the Civil War and sold the house and farm to his son, Silas, in the late 1890s. 
Silas, who operated a clothing business in Knoxville and became wealthy, built 
additions and added the Victorian refinements to the antebellum house. He died 
in 1927 and bequeathed the house and farm to his only daughter Gladys. She lived 
in the house for several years, but the property remained vacant while she lived 
in Knoxville. Thirteen years later it was restored to its 1890s^ppjejxance~by/ the 
present owner. ^-~--~-~-""~~~~

This is one of the few remaining antebellum housed in the county. The farm has 
retained much of its original character through" continued use. All of the original 
architecturally important outbuildings have l>een maintained, and vestiges of the 
fine Victorian gardens have been preserved.

The topography of the picturesque Powell Valley is characteristic oflafetr Tennessee, 
its rolling hills, forested ridges, and productive galleys attracted pioneers who 
settled there and becaife wealthy before the Civil 1 WarV~ The Stirith-Little^Mars0 House 
is located in a sparsely populated, rural area at the edge of Campbell County, and 
the surrounding countryside has remained essentially unchanged for over a century.

It is interesting-to"note that the integrity of the original antebellum desigxrfor 
the Frank Smith house was not radically effected by the late Victorian additions 
of the 1890s. The house has been compared to others in Campbell and Claiborne 
counties which were built by slaves belonging to John Kincaid II. Kincaid was a 
prominent early settler in this region and his only daughter was the wife of Silas 
Little. Legend assumes that slaves belonging to Kincaid did much of the construction 
work, manufactured the brick, and cut the limestone blocks. This wotild account for 
the similarity of the proportions and overall design of the brickwork to other 
antebellum houses which were built by Kincaid. The original deeds and contracts for 
this property were destroyed when the courthouse in Jacksboro burned. The 1840 
construction date is confirmed because slaves who built the house carved their 
names and this date into one of the beams under the original section of the house.
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